
 

OFFICIAL 

From: West Mercia Police  
Sent: 21 March 2025 11:17 
To: Reba Danson | The Licensing Guys <Reba@thelicensingguys.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 45-45 - Trilogy Condition 

 
Hi Reba, 
 
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly and with a further suggestion reference SIA 
condition as below:  
 
SIA licensed door staff shall be employed externally at the premises as follows –  
On every Friday and every Saturday, Sundays preceding all Bank Holidays and the Saturday 
before Christmas, on the day when British Summertime commences and New Year's Eve a 
minimum of two (2) door staff will be deployed at the front (main) doors of the premises from 
22:00hrs until the termination of licensable activities.- Agreed.  
  
SIA licensed door staff shall be employed internally at the premises as follows – 
On every Friday and every Saturday, Sundays preceding all Bank Holidays and the Saturday 
before Christmas, on the day when British Summertime commences and New Year's Eve a 
minimum of one (1) door staff will be deployed internally at the premises from 23:00hrs until the 
termination of licensable activities. Should any need arise to transfer a customer between the 
cocktail bar and the night club (currently called Trilogy) through the internal door one SIA 
Door person will be deployed to supervise the door between the cocktail bar and the club. 
 

 
I am happy with the above agreement. Would you like me to liaise with Hereford council to 
get these conditions amended?  
 
Many Thanks 
PALO | Prevent Hub | West Mercia Police 

Malvern  Police Station, Victoria Road, Malvern, Worcs, WR14 2TE 
Email: gemma.gibbs@westmercia.police.uk 

Mobile:    Ext.  

External: +44 1905 694209 
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